NRC FORM 591 Part 1 (7-91)

10 CFR 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION Page 1 of /	
1. LICENSEE  Department of The A.  3 m-ALE/TI-1  Bldg. 269  McClellan AFB, Califo		2. REGIONAL OFFICE  REGIONIV  U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION  1450 MARIA LANE SUITE 210  WALNUT CREEK CA 94596-5368	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
630 - 32969	04+23812+0	3/30 and 4/20 1994	
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulatory	lations and the condition	our license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuc is of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are	
1. Within the scope of this inspection,	no violations were observ	red.	
The inspector also verified the steps questions on those actions at this till.		of the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further	
During this inspection certain of you NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is re-		below or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements. This form is a cordance with 10 CFR 19.11.	
A		was not properly posted to	
indicate the presence of a		10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.4	2.
В		of sealed sources were not	
performed at the proper frequ	iencies. 10 CFR	or License Condition Number	
C. Records of		were not properly maintained.	
10 CFR	or License Condition N	Number	
D. Documents were not properly	posted or otherwise made	de available. 10 CFR 19.11.	
E. Reports or notification of		were not made in accordance with	
		Number	
F			
9405310301 940 PDR ADDCK 030	32969		
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions above. This statement of corrective actions is unless required by the NRC.	described by me to the made in accordance with	Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checke h the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted	d
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE - NRC INSPECTOR DATE 4-28-9	y-